

# THE PINEHURST PRESS

Experience ~ Excel ~ Enjoy

A weekly newsletter to share the news of Pinehurst Primary School

Teaching and Learning



Our History curriculum has been designed to cover all of the skills, knowledge and understanding as set out in the National Curriculum. The National Curriculum states that 'a high-quality history education will help pupils gain a coherent knowledge and understanding of Britain's past and that of the wider world. It should inspire pupils' curiosity to know more about the past.'

We ensure that the curriculum is planned in a sequential and meaningful way; it builds on prior skills and knowledge. We ensure that we give our students appropriate and ambitious curriculum opportunities.

The History curriculum intends to prepare each student for their next phase of education whilst at the sametime giving all students a broad and balanced view of the History of Britain and other societies developing their chronological skills. In this, students will develop a well-rounded knowledge of the past and its events. We aim to develop children's historical enquiry skills by encouraging them to be curious about the past, ask questions, suggest explanations based on sources of evidence and make meaningful connections between the past and the present.

Leading History at Pinehurst – Mrs Rimmer and Miss Whitehead

#### Weekly Attendance and Minutes Late

Year Group	Class	Attendance	Minutes latering
R	Ash	92.27	289 1
R	Oak	84.55 🙁	169
1	Cherry	89.00	182
1	Elm	95.67 ☺	223
2	Fir	93.21	174
2	Yew	95.67 😉	225
3	Cedar	95.04	177
3	Hazel	92.79	331 🙁
4	Chestnut	95.38	127
4	Holly	95.56	118 😉
5	Maple	95.24	187
5	Sycamore	93.08	227
6	Birch	87.00	205
6	Willow	90.48	254

Attendance this week ... 91.57%



Information regarding school opening on 1st February will be shared as soon as possible. Thank you for your patience and understanding.



## Diary date ... Friday 3rd February

On Friday 3rd February, we will be celebrating NSPCC Number Day with a TT Rockstars and Numbots theme. We will be asking KS2 children to dress up as rockstars, and our KS1 children to dress up as their favourite Numbots. EYFS are asked to dress in a Number theme.

Google has many examples and inspiration for how you might want to dress up, if you're struggling for ideas!

We will be asking for a small donation on this day, with the money being donated to NSPCC.





Reminder - Children can bring water bottles into school to keep themselves hydrated throughout the day. Please do not send in any energy drinks as these are unsuitable. Thank you for your cooperation with this.



Important reminder:

PLEASE CONTINUE TO INFORM SCHOOL IF YOUR CHILD IS UNABLE TO ATTEND SCHOOL ON A DAILY BASIS.

### School Contact Number 07858 739336 for Emergencies only



Please contact us if you require any help at all during these ongoing challenging times. We are here to help.



#### **CONTACT DETAILS**

Please keep the school office informed of any change of address, telephone number of email. This is essential at the present time. Thank you



If your circumstances have changed and you think you may now be entitled to Free School Meals please ensure that you apply to Liverpool City Council and inform school of the outcome of your application.

Year 6 are off on their residential visit to Crosby Hall Educational Trust next week.

Time to get packing for an action packed few days.

We look forward to seeing what they get up to on twitter @PinehurstP.

Wednesday 25th - Friday 27th January 2023

